Y 3 Central Intelligence Agency

Your interest in employment with this Agency has been referred to
us by| \

As mentioned in his letter to | by Mr. McMahon, our
Deputy Director, our. legal shop is pretty full right now but we will
have other offices take a look at your credentials to see whether a
suitable opening exists in another part of the Agency.

Thank you for your interest in being associated with this Agency
and you may be sure that you will receive every consideration.

Sincerely,

.'q T

Robert W. Magee ’
Director of Personnel
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